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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  405-5262  

BULK FUEL  - GASOLINE AND DIESEL  
May 1, 2014 

PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\405-5262 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MAY 15, 2014. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Shannon W. Kirby, phone (559) 600-7116, e-mail 
CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126. 

 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  405-5262 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 405-5262 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Question 1: Have any addenda been released? 

Answer 1: Addendum #1 was issued on May 1, 2014.  There will be no additional 
addendums 

Question 2: When is the anticipated award date? 

Answer 2: The bid closes at 2:00 PM on May 15, 2014 and the award will be made 
approximately two (2) weeks after closing. 

Question 3: Will a decision be made at the board meeting or sometime before then? 

Answer 3: No.  See answer #2 above. 

Question 4: What are the normal delivery hours for each location? 

Answer 4: Normal deliveries are made from 7:30 AM until 4:30 PM unless otherwise stated. 
 See page 8 and page 20 of the RFQ for special instructions. 

Question 5: Will a metered bill of lading from the loading terminal be acceptable in lieu 
of a metered delivery ticket? 

Answer 5: No.  See pages six (6) and seven (7) of the RFQ for delivery documentation. 

Question 6: How many years have you been with your current vendor? 

Answer 6: Three (3) years. 

Question 7: On page 8 it states that all taxes are to be included but on pages 11 and 24 
it states that taxes are to be excluded.  Which way would you prefer? 

Answer 7: No reference to tax is found on the pages shown above. 

Question 8: Is the public invited to attend the bid opening?  If so, what info will be read 
aloud at the opening? 

Answer 8: The public is welcome to attend however no information will be read at the 
opening with the exception of the Vendors’ name and company. 

Question 9: Can we please receive a list of bidders who also received this bid? 

Answer 9: Yes, see Attachment Number One (1) Bidders List. 

Question 10: How soon after the bid opening will preliminary bid tabulations be 
available? 

Answer 10: See answer to question #2. 
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Question 11: Do you currently receive a discount for prompt payment on invoices? 

Answer 11: Yes, through E-Payments. 

Question 12: Would you consider an alternate firm fixed price?  If so, would you accept 
our clauses?  Clauses attached, please indicate which clauses would be 
acceptable and which clauses would be cause for rejection. 

Answer 12: No.  See page seven (7) of the RFQ 

Question 13: An open records request was sent to your purchasing department.  When 
will we be receiving these documents?  Letter attached. 

Answer 13: Requested information can be found in Attachment Number Two (#2) of this 
Addendum. 

Question 14: To receive the local business preference and the disable veteran enterprise 
preference do you have to be one or will participation from a subcontractor 
be accounted as a LBE or DVBE preference? 

Answer 14: You must be a LBE or DVBE to qualify.  

Question 15: Can a cent per gallon be offered as a cash discount instead of a 
percentage? 

Answer 15: Yes but this must be noted on the Quotation Sheet. 
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ATTACHMENT ONE (1) 
BIDDERS LIST 
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Boyett Petroleum 
601 McHenry Avenue 
Modesto, CA  95350 

Boyette Petroleum 
3242 E. Garrett Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93706-5107 

Buford Oil Co. 
P.O. Box 104 
Hanford, CA 93232 

California Fresno Oil Company 
Attn: Bud 
3242 E. Garrett Avenue 
Fresno, CA  93706-5107 

Cross Petroleum 
P.O. Box 492200 
Redding, CA  96049-2200 

Don Harbert Oil 
P.O. Box 128 
Bieber, CA  96009-5371 

Falcon Fuels, Inc. 
7300 Alondra Blvd. Ste. 204 
Paramount, CA  90723 

Fleet Card Fuels 
4200 Buck Owens Blvd. 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

J H Petroleum 
5750 Watt Avenue 
Sacramento, Ca  95829-9349 

Jim Jonas, Inc. 
P.O. Box 277 
Lower Lake, CA  95457 

Petroleum Traders Corp. 
Attn: Joe Vanderpool 
7120 Pointe Inverness Way 
Fort Wayne, IN 46804-7928 

Parks Petroleum 
1061 N. Main Street 
Porterville, CA  93257-1686 

Patten Energy Enterprises Inc. 
3437 S. Main St. #207 
Los Angeles, CA  90007-4413 

R.L. Vernon, Inc. 
210 Academy Avenue 
Sanger, CA  93657 

R.V. Jensen 
4029 S. Maple Avenue 
Fresno, CA  93725 

Rathmann Oil Company 
P.O. Box 296 
Tranquility, CA 93668 

S C Fuels 
1800 W. Katella, Suite 400 
Orange, CA  02863-4159 

Silvas Oil 
3217 E. Lorena Avenue 
Fresno, CA  93725 
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T R Lytle & Associates 
5020 Campus Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92660 

Visa Petroleum 
2414 Monterey Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

Falcon Fuels, Inc. 
P.O. Box 347 
Paramount, CA  90723 

Flyers Energy 
Attn: Claudia Arredondo 
1105 Douglas ST. Suite 200 
Bakersfield, CA 93308 

Sam’s Petroleum Co. 
1325 Van Buren Place 
Woodland, CA  95776 
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ATTACHMENT TWO (2) 
COUNTY OF FRESNO FUEL ORDER FORM 
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